James Rowe with Gulf Asphalt made a statement to the Board and stated that the road was to bid specifications.

Robert Nations also stated the road was built to bid specifications.

Mr. Baxter stated he was ready to go to court to see the taxpayers were protected on the job.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bownan, seconded by Commissioner Shiver and duly carried for Hwy. 274 to be recored by specifications of the Department of Transportation.

Three applications were presented to the Board by Clerk Willie D. Wise to be reviewed for the position of Assistant County Agent with the Extension Service.

Each application was reviewed and discussed by the Board members.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Shiver and duly carried to hire Wayne Clarence Martin as the assistant county agent effective April 1, 1982.

Logan Barbee, County Agent, stated he was pleased with the three applicants that were presented.

A motion was made by Commissioner Shiver, seconded by Commissioner Bowman and duly carried to give each district 20% of the Weatherization Grant.

A motion was made by Commissioner Shiver, seconded by Commissioner Bowman and duly carried to change Gene McClellan from Program Coordinator to HUD Director.

There being no further business, the Board did then adjourn.

ATTEST:

Willie D. Wise Clerk

Bobby Varnum Chairman

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES OF MARCH 16, 1982

The Board of County Commission met this day in regular session with the following members present, to-wit: Donnell Whitfield, Monroe Cox, Clayton Shiver, and Jack Bowman.

Willie D. Wise, Clerk, Sheriff William G. Smith and Bill Corbin, County Attorney, were present and acting. The meeting was called to order by Sheriff Smith followed with prayer by Commissioner Whitfield.

Mr. Blon Carter met with the Board to see if he could get some work done on his house thru the HUD Program. Vice-chairman Whitfield explained to Mr. Carter, and presented a letter from HUD stating that if any money had been spent on a house out of HUD funds in the past that no more money could be spent. Commissioner Shiver stated that if any way was possible he would like to see the house fixed.

Mrs. Vonnie Duke, Tax Collector, met with the Board for permission to pay a tax certificate to Jim Naiper. A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Shiver and duly carried to pay the \$170.60.

Mr. Bill Atkins with Florida Engineering Company met with the Board about final payment on High-

way 274. After some discussion, Vice-chairman Whitfield recommended that this be tabled until all parties concerned could get together.

Mr. Pack Bowden met with the Board concerning preserving some property on the Chipola River for a state park. A motion was made by Commissioner Shiver to adopt a resolution supporting the Chipola River site (Look and Tremble). Motion seconded by Commissioner Bowman and duly carried. (FOR RESOLU-TION, SEE SUPPLEMENTAL MINUTE BOOK.1, PAGE 29, SECTION D) Ms. Cindy L. Free had an application presented for employment.

Commissioner Bowman made a report to the Board on the l¢ sales tax. Commissioner Bowman had spent a day in Tallahassee for meetings and stated Calhoun County would receive approximately \$185,000.00 if it passed the Senate as it was.

Commissioner Cox stated that Billy Roberson with Florida Forest Service would have the two (2) fire trucks by the last of June.

March 16, 1982 - continued

Commissioner Cox stated he had had a lot of calls about mosquitos. After some discussion, the Board agreed to start spraying.

Mr. Robert Nations with Florida Engineering met with the Board to discuss Highway 274. Mr. Nations stated that in his opinion the road would hold up, but he would recommend that the balance of the highway contract be withheld until all the coring was finished. The Board agreed to go ahead and pay the contract since the engineer had signed off.

Mr. Pack Bowden stated that he thought the road was in good shape.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Cox and duly carried that no fee be charged to use the ballfields at the S. B. Atkins Park in the day time.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Shiver and duly carried to appoint Alvin Roberts as Building Inspector.

FUND

VOUCHER NO.

AMOUNT

There being no further business, the Board did then adjourn.

ATTEST: Willie D. Wise Clerk

Bobby Varnum Chairman

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES OF APRIL 6, 1982

The Board of County Commission met this day in regular session with the following members present, to-wit: Bobby Varnum, Chairman, Donnell Whitfield, Monroe Cox, and Clayton Shiver, Commissioner Bowman was absent.

Willie D. Wise, Clerk, Sheriff William G. Smith and Bill Corbin, County Attorney, were present and acting.

The meeting was called to order by Sheriff Smith followed with prayer by Commissioner Cox. Attorney Bill Corbin stated that his conclusion on the audit of the Tax Collector regarding

the lack of records was that it would probably be a losing battle to file suit on the bond issue.

Commissioner Whitfield stated it was not feasible for the Board to file a suit. Commissioner Shiver and Commissioner Cox agrees that it would not be feasible to spend anymore of the County's money on a lawsuit of this nature.

Commissioner Shiver stated he was not satisfed with the way Highway 274 is repaired. A motion was made by Commissioner Shiver, seconded by Commissioner Cox and duly carried for the County Attorney to write a letter to Baxter's Asphalt to make all the necessary repairs.

A letter from Sheriff Smith on the cost of the appeal was presented. This was tabled until the next Board meeting.

Mr. Neal Mayo was present for the Board meeting, and asked the Board what requirements an individual has to meet to get under the HUD Grant.

Alvin Roberts was present and made a report on the courthouse maintenance.

Gene McClellan, HUD Coordinator, made a report to the Board on the HUD Program and on the HUD paving. Also present was James Rowe with Gulf Asphalt. The Board also discussed the billing on the Wrennie Moody Road. Mr. McClellan recommended that the HUD portion of the Wrennie Moody Road not be paid until the bill was settled.